
UNITED NATIONS 1811th meeting 

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL Jlwnda I', f> J,uwciiT J cr_:, 
a! 3AO p.m. 

Fifty-second Session 
OFFICIAL RECORDS 

Presitlt•nt: \lr. K<iroly ~Z:\ H K:\ (llun~ary ). 

..\GE'\;D.\ ITF\1 9 

Al·tions arising out of dl•risions of the Gcncral Asscmhl~ 
at its hn·nty-shth session (colldudecl) ( E L 1468 and 
('orr. I and 2 and Add. I and 2) 

I. Tht.: J>Rl·.SIDI·.NT ~•tid that tht.: l'uurh·il ~lhndd 
~tHltinut.: ~tHt:-idt.:ratitH1 tl!' tht.: nnte b~ tht.: St.:LTt.:tar~­
General (E/L.l46X and Cnrr. I and .2 and Add. I and 2) 
on the item undt!r dis~:ussilln. 

.\·£'l'lion .·1 o/ducumenl F, 1.././(JS (L'tHltinul'd) 

Paragraph C) (h) (~ontinued) 

.., l\lr. VIAl 1D (l·ranee) e\.plained tilt: ln:n.:h 
dt:lt.:gation's attitude towards the ~urrent :-.ituatitHl. The 
h.:or1l1111ic and Soda! Coun.:il had bt:l'llre it a prt1Jhh~tl h~ 
tht.: Secretary-Cieneral \\ hil'h constituted a general rule 
and \\as based Oil all earlier dedsitln nf the {jt:llL'Ltl 
:\"sembl~. lib delegatitm \\as preparL·d to endtll'se the 
prupusal but it considered that the dt:d~itlll \\ hid1 the 
Coundl had taken on 20 December 197 I CtHl~erning the 
Committee on Sdc:'.•''.! and Teduwltlp.) and the t"lllll 
mit tee tH1 Review and Appraisal n:maincd valid. l t \\.t~ 
not ne~essar~ tn establish whether thusL' t\\ tl <.. 'tllllll1ittec~ 
slwuld have detailed summar~ reconb sincL' the l'tlllth:il 
had already settled the matter. l.astl), b) tak inp. ih 
tkdsion, the h.:onomk and St)dal Council had lhll 
precluded future consideratitHl of the questitHl tl!" 
documentation. whkh \Vas t)f prime impMtance. II is 
delegation appealed to thost: which t:tmsidered the Coun­
dl's decision as still valid not to request a ne\\ \ute on the 
question because it would be 1\H·ccd to maintain its 
position and to abstain, whkh would bt: regrettable at tht: 
bt:ginning of a new year. 

J. Mr. BRITO (Bra;il) agreed\\ ith the representati\L' 
of France that the questitm whkh had been settled shtluld 
nut be reopened. The (\Hindi. a I'll' I' a thtH·ough tkhatl'. 
had deddcd that sum mar~ records\\ tntld be prepar~:d I'm 
those two bmiies. The General :\ssembl~ \\as inviting tlw 
( 'oundl to adopt prtlrisions similar to tlw~e Ct)ntained in 
paragmph 10 rhJ of resolution 253~ (XXI\'). It might be 
appropriate for the Committee for Pwgramme and Co­
ordination to consider the situution. The lack of sum­
mary records sometimes led to difikultit:s. 

4. Mr. GllFVARA ARZE (Boli,·ial said that \\itlwut 
the statement which the rcpre:-.cntative tlf the llnited 
States had made, he would have approved in prinl'iple the 
position or Cihnna and France. !\;ll\\' lhl\H'\ cr, it 

NEW YORK 

appeared that flll' certain L'tnmtril·s, induding tht.• l 1 nit~d 
States and tht! l JSSR, to appi\ne tlw Secrl'lary­
Cit.:n~:ral's propns;d Wlnlid anwunt ttl ahtllishing. the 
summary records uf tWt) subsidiar.! MP,<llb, while ftll' 
others, such as Br~11il and FranL't:, th.tt appnn-al \H1Uid 
not auttHnatiL'all) imply that they \\tlUld be abtllis~tcd. 
Hence, tht.: Council had three plls~ihilitil:s: ttl appnnc tht.· 
Sl..'cret~try-General's sup.gestitln witlwut dc, .. :iding. '' hl·ther 
it should apply tll the two subsidiary l)rp.ans: ttl rejc~.:t the 
suggt.:sth.m: to appnwe it with an amendnh:nt <lS J'l'llp\lst:d 
h~ the representative t1f Tunisia. The deci:-.illll '' hi ... ·h the 
t \Jtmdl would adopt \\ ould have the last sentence 
reading as follows: "This dedsi1.'11 will Ill1t apply ttl the 
( 'nmmittee on Rt!vicw and Appraisal and the (\munittee 
nn Science and Technology. which sumtn<try reclll'ds 
were authori;cd to maintain in aci . .'Ordan~:e with tht.: 
decision adnpted by the C\nmcil at its I ~O~th mt:ding, tHl 
20 December I97l." 

5. l\1r . ./ACiORIN (llnited States tlf :\meri~a) said he 
found wisdom in tht: proposal of the Blllivian delegate 
and that he \\as prcparcd to rel'tlll~ider his earli~r 
stall'ment that he \\ tHlld hL' tlblig~:d hi 1lhject t11 sut:h .. . 
lang.uagt.:. I It:\\ tHHkred \\ !1ethcr it '' nuld lhlt he pt~ssihle 
l'tlr the ( 'uunL'il tll ttL'Ccpt the J'l'llptl~>t.'d ~tddttitlll<tl 
:-.entence \\ itlwut a \l)te. 

h. ~1r. DRISS (Tunisia) SllJ'!Wrtcd that apJ1i'tlach and 
··equested the dusun: t'f the lkh.ttc II tl11:rc \\ ne .111~ 
ubjeL·tilms, he \\ uuld requc~t a \'tHt'. 

7. l\lr. C:\R:\NIC:\S .. ireece) said that he \\as op­
posed to the amendment pr,,pused by the rt:prescntative 
tlt' Boli\'ia b~:eause the dcL'isitlns taken by the General 
:\ssembly. and particularly resolution 2~Jh (XXVI) nf 17 
De~ernbl..'r 1971, shtndd bl..' respeL'ted. The t'lHII1l'il had 
too little e\pcricnce with the two ne\\ Committee~ lt1 be 
able to del.'itk if summary records were ncccssar) tll'" not. 
For his part, hc was afraid that sum mar) records \\ ould 
lead to e\ccssive "verbiage" and th<t t rcprcsen ttlt i \'t:s 
wnuld speak "fl,r the recll!'d". lie ''as also thinking nf 
the delegittilHls of dcveltlping CtHtntrics '' hkh did rwt 
have enough starr to read thl' summary records 
thtll'tHtghly . .\II in all, he \Hluld thert:f,He prcft:r t~' lea\'e 
the te\t as it was. 

X. :\tr. DR ISS ( I'unbia) rt•qucsl\:d .t \tll~· un his llllltion 
tn ._·losL' the debate since there had been an t)bje~.·tiun. 

9 Mr. C:\R:\NI< .. 'i\S tUt\:c~..·e) said th:tt, in 111'd~r ttl 
a\'oid <l Vt)ll', he WtHild \\ithdra\\ his objt:L·tit1n. 

10. l\1r. BRITO (Bt'<t/il), speai<.ing in 1..'\.planatitm nt' 
\'t)lt' before the Vl'te, said that he had Ih' l)bjet:titllls ttl the 
text pwpt,sed by Bolivia but would han-: tt) abstain since 

1) l~'jSR.IHll 



10 E~tmomk and Soda! Cour11.::: Fifty-second Session 

he considered that the Coundl should take the cir­
cumstances into account when acting on the recommen­
dations of the General Assembly. 

II. Miss LIM (l\'1alaysia) said that she was oppo~ed to 
the Bolivian amendment since it \\ ould con~titute an 
unfortunate precedent; the General Assemblv re~olution 
had been adopted before that of the Economi~ and Social 
Council, which was therefore covered by its prm isiorh. 
The French proposal was more logical in that it left the 
paragraph as a \vhole as it was. 

12. Mr. ODERO-JO\VI (Kenya) said that he f,lund the 
B.olivian amendment pointless. The Ken} an delegation 
d1d not sec that there was till\ c..:~..mtradiction between the 
General Assembly's resoluti~n of 17 December and the 
decision taken by the Economic and Social Council on 20 
December. Notwithstanding such reservations, his 
deJcgation would not vote against the amendment. 

13. Mr. MAKEEY (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that the Soviet delegation could not 
endorse the Bolivian amendment since it ran counter to 
the General Assernhlv\ resolution. It \\Ould be 
preferable to leave it to ·the Committee for Programme 
and Co-ordination to continue the discussion of that 
question, which had not been adequately studied by the 
Council. If there was a vote, his delegation would vote 
against the amendment while reserving the right to return 
to the question. 

14. The PRES I DENT put the Bolivittn amendment to 
the vote. 

The Bolivian amendment was adopted h)' 15 rotes to 4. 
with 7 abstentions. 

15. The PRES I DENT put the recommendation as a 
whole, as amended, to the vote. 

The recornmendation of the Secretary-Genera/ in 
paragraph 9 (b) as amended, was adopted by 17 votes to 
none, with 9 abstentions. 

Paragraph 9 (c) 

16. The PRESIDENT drew the attention of members 
of the Council to document EfL.l46BfCorr. 2, which had 
just been circulated. 

17. Mr. HEMANS (United Kingdom) asked why the 
recommendation in question had been changed so 
radically. 

18. Mr. AHMED (Secretary of the Council) said that 
there had not been time to transmit the text of the Joint 
Inspection Unit's recommendation to all the organs 
concerned and hence the "Action recommended" had 
been amended so that the Commission on Human Rights 
might receive the text in question. 

19. Mr. HEMANS (United Kingdom) preferred the 
recommendation as it was in the original text. While not 
underestimating the importance of the periodic reports to 
the Commission on Human Rights, attention should also 

be paid to curtailing documentation. It \Hts perfectly 111 

llrder for the Council to take a decision on the qu<.!stion, it 
being understood that the Commission tm I Iuman Right~ 
could adtlpt a recommendation to the contrary if it 
disagreed. He therefore formally proposed that the text 
of paragraph 9 (cl as contained in document EfL.l46H 
should be retained. 

20. Mr. CARANICAS (Grct.:ce) supported the United 
Kingdom representative's propt)sal. 

21. Mr. TARDOS tHungary) said that it would be 
more appropriate to l'onsider dncument l)L.l46XjCorr. 
2 a revision, since a suh~tantive change \\a~ involved. 

..,.) If' the Council adopted the original text (see 
E/L 1461-i), certain languages inevitably \\otdd have an 
advantage L:':cr the others. Moreover. the General 
Assembl}' was not making a ftlrmal recommendation to 
the Council hut was simply drawing its attention to 
recommendation I 0 in section IX of part A of the report 
of the Joint Inspection Unit.' It would therefore be more 
appropriate to tran~mit the recommendations of the 
Joint Inspection Unit to the Commission on Human 
Rights, as was suggest<.!d in document EfL.146XJCorr.2. 

23. Mr. AKWEI tGhana) said that he also believed 
that the revised version was more appropriate and would 
enable the Council to exercise the ,., isdom and caution 
which were particularly imperative in the present situa­
tion. Although he shared the concerns of the United 
Kingdom representative regarding the volume of 
documentation, he believed that before taking a decision 
the Council should allow the major body concerned, 
namely, the Commission nn Human Rights, the opplH­
tunity to study the recommendation. 

24. Mr. MAHMASSANI (Lebanon) said that he fully 
shared that view. He also pointed out that the Council 
now actually had only one proposal before it, the one 
appearing in document EiLJ468/Corr.2, since that text 
replaced the original version. 

25. Mr. DRISS (Tunisia) said he would like to know 
whether the periodic reports were submitted by the 
Secretariat; if they were, the Council would be es­
tablishing a dangerous precedent by agreeing that they 
should be submitted in only one working language. His 
delegation would be uble to accept the proposal of the 
United Kingdom representative if two working languages 
were involved. 

26. Mr. SCHREIBER (Director, Division of Human 
Rights) replied that the periodic reports were submitted 
by Member Stat<.!s and the specialized agencies and that 
information was transmitted under the periodic reports 
system by certain non-governmental organ:mtions. The 
reports arrived in several languages, including some 
which were not official languages of the United Nations. 
In its report on part A of the Joint lnsp<.!ction Unit's 
report, the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 

AjXJIY and Corr.l. 



1811 th meeting- 6 January ! 972 I I 

Budgetary Questions had pomted out to the General 
Assembly that the utility of the reports would be likely to 
suffer if they were issued only in their originallanguage.2 

Inasmuch as the Council's current meetings were devoted 
essentially to the organization of the work of the fifty­
second session, and as it appeared that the question 
warranted initial consideration bv the Commission on 
Human Rights, the Secretary-General had considered 
that it would be preferable for the Council to seek the 
views of the Commission, which had an ad hoc com­
mittee responsible for examining periodic reports, bel'ore 
taking a final decision. He believed that the Commission 
would be in a position to reach a solution which would 
take into account both the desires of the Joint Inspection 
Unit and the concerns of the Advisory Committee. The 
question of languages did not arise in comwxion ,, 1th the 
analytical summary, which was prepared by the 
Secretariat, since the Joint Inspectit,1 Unit was 
recommending that it should continue to be circulated in 
the four languages. Dispensing with t!·e index, which was 
only three or four pages long, would not result in a 
considerable savings in documentation; it had proved 
very useful thus far, both in facilitating reference to the 
periodic reports by the Governments concerned and in 
carrying out other studies within the human rights 
programme. All ~hings considered, therefore, the 
wording of the recommendation of the Joint Inspection 
Unit appeared to be somewhat too restrictive. The 
wording of part ( h J of that recommendation could give 
rise to misunderstanding: The Joint Inspection Unit had 
proposed giving limited distribution to the preparatory 
documents and preliminary reports of the Special Rap­
porteurs, but had made no reference to the Sub­
Commission's documentation as a whole. The manner in 
which the recommendation was drafted could therefore 
create confusion. That was why the Secretary-General 
had felt that, before taking a final decision, the Council 
usefully could take into account the views of its compe­
tent subsidiary bodies which were directly concerned, in 
particular the Commission on Human Rights. 

27. Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) said that he would like 
to know approximately how many reports were received, 
how much their translation cost and what decisions the 
Commission on Human Rights had taken in the past on 
the basis of any one of those reports. 

28. Mr. SCHREIBER (Director, Division of Human 
Rights) said that the number of reports, which currently 
were submitted in successive biennial series - civil and 
political rights, economic, social and cultural rights and 
freedom of information- averaged 35 to 40. The 
reports and the analytical summary prepared by the 
Secretariat were examined one week prior to the session 
of the Commission on Human Rights by the Ad hoc 
Committee on Periodic Reports, which prepared for the 
Commission a report and draft resolutions, which the 
Commission had adopted unanimously in recent years, 
dealing with the procedure for the examination of the 
reports and with their substance. The Commission and 
the Council itself had in the past held the view that, at 
least until such time as the International Covenants came 
into force, the pt~riodic reports were most useful. for they 

·· A/H532 and Corr.t and 2. para. 43. 

were on\.': of the few really practical ways of obt..lining 
information from Member States on the manner in 
which they gave effect to the provisions of the Universal 
Declaration of Human Rights and other human rights 
instruments of the United Nations. As to the cost of 
translation, exact figures were not available at present 
and it could prove difficult to quote a figure, since the 
periodic reports were translated as part of the regular 
workload of the language services of the Secretariat. 

29. Mr. MAKEEV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that he also believed that the Council 
should not take a decision without taking into account 
the views of the Commission on Human Rights. He 
therefore endorsed the text proposed by the Secretary­
General in document EjL.l468jCorr.2. 

30. Mr. HEMANS (United Kingdom) said that it 
would appear from the explanations given by the Direc­
tor of the Division of Human Rights that the Secretariat 
had issued a corrigendum because it did not endorse the 
conclusions of the Joint Inspection Unit. It was not for 
the Secretariat to adopt a position on the matter. The 
Council was sovereign and the Secretariat should not 
take it upon itself to influence the Council on!.! v.-ay or the 
other. 

31. Furthermore, he had had the opportunity to take 
part in the work of the Commission on Human Rights 
and it had been h1s impression that 60 to 70 per cent of 
the representatives did not read all the periodic reports 
submitted and that discussion on the item was held 
merely for the sake of form. It was thus unnecessary for 
the Secretariat to continue devoting so much time and 
effort to those documents; and he therefore reiterated the 
proposal he had already submitted formally. 

32. Mr. SCHREIBER (Directvr, Division of Human 
Rights) feared that a misunderstanding had arisen: the 
Secretariat was not contesting th<> JoiJ.~ Inspection Unit's 
proposals as such: it simply had also wished to tak~ into 
account the nbservations of the Advisory Committee on 
Administrative and Budgetary Questions on the reports, 
as well as its own experience. The Secretariat had 
suggested the text contained in the corrigef1dum 
(E/L.l468jCorr.2) because the original version 
appeared to call for too rigid a decision and because, in 
its view, the Council should be able to take a decision in 
full knowledge of the facts, namely, having at its disposal 
the comments of the Commission on Human Rights, 
which had direct responsibilities in the matter and was 
therefore the body which was most immediately con­
cerned. Provision should be made for the Commission's 
comments to be transmitted to the Council at its fifty­
second session. 

33. Mr. CARANICAS (Greece) said that he also 
believed that the corrigendum actually constituted a 
revision. It would have been prefcrahle had a represen­
tative of the Secretariat explained from the outset why 
the text had been changed. 

34. Mr. DRISS (Tunisia) said that a uuestion of 
principle was involved. The Joint lnspectim; Unit had 
assumed a right which it was not entitled to exercise in 



12 Economic and Social Council - Fifty-second Session 

submitting a recommendation regarding working 
languages, and it was imperative for the Council to point 
that out. 

35. Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) recalled that the report 
of the Joint Inspection Unit had been discussed at length 
in the Fifth Committee and that the General Assembly 
had adopted resolution 2538 (XXIV) by a large majority. 
He therefore preferred to abide by that decision and 
accordingly would vote in favour of the proposal of the 
United Kingdom representative. 

36. Mr. FIGUEROA (Chile) feared that adoption of 
ti1e original text might limit the working capacity of the 
Commission on Human Rights, since it was possible that 
its members did not have sufficient linguistic knowledge 
to make a proper study of the reports in their original 
language. It would therefore be desirable, as was 
proposed in document E/L.l468jCorr.2, to seek their 
advice on the matter. 

37. Mr. LISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 
said that his delegation supported the views of the 
representative of Chile and was categorically opposed to 
the position which the representative of New Zealand 
had taken. The General Assembly, which was the 
supremely competent organ of the United Nations, had 
taken no firm decision on the proposal submitted by the 
Joint Inspection Unit but had confined itself to drawing 
the attention of the Council to recommendation 10 in 
section IX of part A of the report of the Joint Inspection 
Unit. Consequently, since the General Assembly itself 
had not taken a substantive decision on the matter, it was 
for the Council to act and it could not do so without first 
seeking the opinion of the Commission on Human 
Rights. In consulting the latter, the Council would only 
be conforming with its usual practice, which consisted in 
taking account of the views of its subsidiary bodies before 
adopting decisions of concern to them. In view of those 
considerations, his delegation approved of the wording of 
the corrigendum issued in document E/L.l468jCorr.2 
and hoped that the members of the Council would 
recognize that the Commission on Human Rights should 
have an opportunity to make known its observations on 
the substance of the recommendation submitted by the 
Joint Inspection Unit and would be willing to act 
tactfully with regard to that body. 

38. The PRESIDENT said that the corrigendum issued 
in document E/L.l468/Corr.2 was the only text now 
before the Council, unless one of the Council's members 
wished to submit another text. 

39. Mr. HEMANS (United Kingdom) formally 
proposed that the recommendation made by the 
Secretary-General in document E/L.l468/Corr.2 
should be replaced by a decision of the Council to 
endorse the recommendation of the Joint Inspection Unit 
as set forth in paragraph 9 (c) of section A of document 
E/L. 1468. 

The proposal was rejected, 5 votes being cast in favour 
and 5 against, with 14 abstentions. 

The recommendation of the Secretary-General in 
document E/ L.1468/Corr.2 was put to the vote. 

The recommendation of the Secretary-General in 
paragraph 9 (c), as amended (E/L.1468/Corr.2}, was 
adopted by 14 votes to none, with 11 abstentions. 

Paragraphs 9 (d) to (f) 

The rerommendations of the Secretarv-General in 
paragraphs 9 (d) to (f) were adopted. · 

Paragraph 10 ( E/ L./468/ Add. I) 

The recommendation of the Secrewry-General in 
paragraph 10 was adopted. 

Paragraph 11 (E/L.J468/Add.2) 

The recommendation of the Secretary-General in 
paragraph If was adopted. 

Sections Band C ofdocument E/ L./468 

40. Mr. TARDOS (Hungary) wished to know whether 
the Council would receive from the Secretariat another 
working document giving an over-all view of its 
programme of work when it eventually adopted its 
definitive agenda. 

41. Mr. AHMED (Secretary of the Council) said that 
that was the purpose of Conference Room Papt!r 
ESA/ECOSOC/LII/CRP.I, which had already been 
distributed to the members of the Council under item ', 0 
of the agenda. 

42. The PRESIDENT said that a corrigendt.m 
(E/L.l468/Corr.l) to section B had been issued. He 
invited the Council to take note of sections Band C of the 
note by the Secretary-General. 

It was so decided. 

43. Mr. AHMED (Secretary of the Council) drew the 
Council's attention to General Assembly resolution 2898 
(XXVI) of 22 December 1971, which concerned the 
restructuring of the Department of Economic and Social 
Affairs. Under the terms of paragraph 3 of that resolu­
tion, the Assembly had endorsed the suggestion made by 
the Advisory Committee on Administrative and 
Budgetary Questions3 that it would perhaps be preferable 
for the Secretary-General to reconsider the question in 
1972, at a time when he would be able to submit well­
founded recommendations on the organization of the 
Department as a whole, and on thr; ivtal resources which 
sho1IId be available to it. According to the Advisory 
Committee, that method would have the added advan­
tage of giving legislative bodies closely concerned with 
the role of the Department, such as the Economic and 
Social Council and the Committee for Pt ogramme and 
Co-ordination, an opportunity to consider any aspects of 
the Secretary-General's report which might be held to 
have policy repercussions. It would also make it possible 

' Ojj/cial Records of the General Assembly, Twellty-sixth Session, 
Supplement No. R I, document A!R408! Add.l3, para. II. 





14 Economic and Social Council - Fifty-second Session 
~---··-<_...,..,..._...__._~- ----- ----~.,._._...:.,._- -~~~--................ -~-~----~~-~--·>-·~- ·- ---·-~---~---- -~ 

54. Mr. VIAUD (France) said it was true that the 
calendar of conferences for 1972 drawn up by the 
Secretariat was not entirely satisfactory but it was on the 
whole an acceptable compromise in view of the large 
number of special meetings to be held in 1972. Further­
more, as had been noted by the Secretary of the Council, 
the spring session was devoted mainly to social questions 
and to human rights, which could be considered without 
the participation of economics experts, who would be 
detained at Santiago for a few days at the beginning of 
the Council's session. He would therefore not request any 
adjustment in those dates. The Secretariat should, 
however, be reminded that in a normal year the Council's 
spring session should be held earlier than the second half 
of May, to allow more time to elapse between the spring 
session and the summer session. In future, the Council 
should normally meet at the end of April at the latest. 

55. Mr. OGISO (Japan) thanked the Secretary of the 
Council for the explanations he had given and said he 
understood all the problems to be taken into account in 
establishing the calendar of conference;;. Nevertheless, he 
wondered whether it would not be desirable to postpone 
the opening meeting of the Council's Economic Com­
mittee for a few days, without changing the date of the 
session of the Council itself. 

56. Mr. DE RIVERO (Peru) asked that the Economic 
Committee's meetings, or at least the consideration of 
some items to be allocated to the Economic Committee 
(see E/L.l474), should be postponed for a few days. The 
first item considered would be item l 0, "Science and 
technology", concerning which a decision would certain­
ly be taken at the third session of UNCTAD. 

57. Mr. DENOT MEDEIROS (Brazil) agreed with the 
Japanese representative concerning the need to avoid any 
overlap, and supported the suggestion of the Peruvian 
representative. He suggested that the Sociul Committee 
should consider item 4, concerning population, which 
was at present allocated to the Economic Committee and 
was to be considered at the spring session. The United 
Nations had dealt with the question from a social rather 
than an economic point of view and the existing 
documents would be of more interest to the members of 
the Social Committee. His proposal was also aimed at 
lightening the agenda of the Economic Committee, to 
which an excessively large number of items had been 
allocated. He supported the proposal of the Japanese 
representative for a postponement in the opening of the 
Economic Committee's debates at the spring session. 

58. Mr. CARANICAS (Greece) recalled that since 
1968 it had been agreed not to discuss economic 
questions during the spring session. Yet the agenda for 
the fifty-second session included almost as many 
economic questions as it did social questions, and the fact 
that the agenda for the summer session was a very heavy 
one did not constitute a satisfactory explanation. For 
instance, the item relating to science and technology, 
which, as had been noted, would be discussed at the third 
session of UNCTAD, could more appropriately be 
included in the agenda of the summer session. However, 
the item "Housing, building and planning", which was a 
pre-eminently social item, and the item "Population", as 

the Brazilian representative had said, should be con­
sidered from the social point of view. Thus if the item 
"Science and technology" was postponed to the summer 
session and if the items "Housing, building and plan­
ning" and "Population" were retained on the agenda of 
the spring session, 14 items would remain, of which some 
could also be postponed to the sum·mer session. In the 
view of his delegation, it was out of the question fp. the 
Economic Committee to meet at the beginning of the 
session and in any case it would be advisable 1\~:· its 
meetings to last only one week. 

59. Mr. VIAUD (France) supported the Japanese 
proposal to delay the start of the Economic Committee's 
work for several days, if it met at all during the spring 
session. Moreover, his delegation supported the views 
expressed by the Brazilian representative and asked that 
the item on housing, building and planning and the item 
on population should be discussed in the Social Com­
mittee; otherwise, the members of the Social Committee 
wonld be obliged to attend the meetings of the Economic 
Committee, whose experts were not competent to deal 
with those items. Suer an arrangement would also make 
it possible to delay the opening of the meetings of the 
Economic Committee. Although he did not insist that the 
item "Science and technology" should be deleted from 
the agenda of the spring session, he was convinced that it 
would be impossible to consider it at that session. 

60. Mr. MAHMASSANI (Lebanon) congratulated the 
Secretariat on the logical way in which the agenda had 
been drawn up. Although he felt that the items "Housing, 
building and planning" and "Population" were clearly of 
an economic nature, in view of the circumstances he 
would not object to transferring them to the Social 
Committee. The problem posed by the item on science 
and technology could easily be resolved by postponing its 
consideration until the second or third week of meetings 
of the Economic Committee. 

61. Mr. ZAGORIN (United States of America) said 
that since the Committee on Science and Technology was 
to meet in June, it would be logical to decide on its terms 
of reference at the spring session. His delegation saw no 
reason why the Economic Committee should not meet 
several days later than planned. It considered the item on 
population to be a matter of economic importance, which 
should therefore be referred to the Economic Committee. 
Since it was vital to deal with certain economic questions 
at the spring session, the principle that economic 
questions should not be considered then should be 
abandoned. 

62. Mr. DRISS (Tunisia) said he would like the 
Council to adopt the provisional agenda as it stood with 
the recommendation that only the Social Committee 
should meet during the spring session and that the 
maximum number of items should be allocated to it. 

63. Mr. LISOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 
said it was unfortunate that the Secretariat had not 
explained why some of the most important reports had 
not been prepared on time for the fifty-second session 
(see E/L.I475), with the result that some essential items 
would have to be removed from the agenda. For example, 



1811 th meeting- 6 January 1972 15 

with regard to item 2 (Housing, building and planning) it 
was hard to understand why the report of the Committee 
on Housing, Building and Planning, which had held its 
seventh session in October 1971, was not yet ready. 
Similarly, it had been more than a year since the 
Secretariat had received instructions concerning the 
report on natural resources mentioned under item 5 (b). 
Since the two items to which he had referred were of 
special importance for the developing countries, it was 
unfortunate that the Secretariat should prefer to take its 
time over them while preparing items of secondary 
importance. For example, in view of the fact that the 
Plenipotentiary Conference to Amend the Single 
Convention on Narcotic Drugs, 1961, would not com­
plete its work until 24 March, there was every reason to 
refer item 3 (d) to the resumed fifty-third session. 
Similarly, item 6 (a) on the establishment of a United 
Nations transport economics and technology documenta­
tion centre was not of great urgency. Moreover, item II 
(b) on a world plan of action could very well be 
postponed to the fifty-third session among the scientific 
and technological questions covered by item 13 of that 
session's agenda. 

64. With regard to the organization of work 
(E/L.l474), the one week set aside for plenary meetings 
did not seem to be enough. Moreover, some of the items 
referred to the Economic Committee, such as those on 
t;ousing, building and planning, natural resources and the 
report of the Committee for Programme and Co­
ordination, had social or legal aspects to which it would 
be necessary to devote some time in plenary. Therefore 
more plenary meetings should be held. 

65. Mr. AHMED (Secretary of the Council) said, in 
reply to the Soviet Union representative, that there had 
been a misunderstanding with regard to the report of the 
Committee on Housing, Building and Planning, which 
would be ready on time for consideration at th<:. ··.r:.;;'­
second session. The report which could not be submilted 
on time was the one to be submitted by the Sern:'i.<try­
General on the measures taken to implement General 
Assembly resolution 2718 (XXV). 

66. The Secretariat had included the item on the 
transport economics and technology documentation cen­
tre not on its own initiative but following a decision by 
the Council itself. 

67. With regard to the consideration of items in 
plenary, the Council itself had decided in paragraph 4 of 
resolution 1621 A (LI) that all substantive items on the 
agenda of a session of the Council should be allocated to 
the sessional committees. 

68. The inclusion of the World Plan of Action on the 
agendas of the fifty-second and fifty-third sessions had 
also been decided by the Council itself in its resolution 
1638 (LI), and the same was true of the terms of 
reference of the Committee on Science and Technology 
(item 10 (a}), on which the Secretary-General had to 
submit a report in accordance with resolution 1621 B 
(Ll). 

69. Items had to be divided between the Social Com­
mittee and the Economic Committee in such a way as to 
ensure a proper balance of work. Although the spring 
session was basically devoted to social questions, some 
economic questions were also included on the agenda 
but- there again- always on the Council's own in­
itiative, not on the initiative of. the Secretariat. 

70. The chronological order of consideration of items 
was extremely tentative and the Council was entirely free 
to make whatever changes it wished. 

71. Mr. DRISS (Tunisia) formally proposed that the 
Council should adopt the following text: "The Economic 
and Social Council, having considered item 10 on the 
organization of the work of the fifty-second session 
decides: ( 1) to approve the provisional agenda subject to 
any changes which may be made in it during the fifty­
second session; (2) to recommend that only the Social 
Committee should meet during the spring session and 
that all social questions should be allocated to that 
Committee; (3) to refer the other items on the provisional 
agenda to plenary meetings of the Council. Hat a plenary 
meeting the Council deems it advisable, it may convene 
the Economic Committee to consider one or more items 
t''· fore a decision is taken on them in plenary." 

72. Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) proposed that, in view 
of the lat~ hour, the meeting should be adjourned m 
!lccordancc with rule 54 of the rules of procedure. 

73. Mr. MAHMASSANI (Lebanon) seconded the 
motion. 

74. Mr. VIAUD (France), speaking on a point of 
order, asked the Council to take an immediate decision 
as to the time when it would consider item 7 of its agenda 
(Elections). 

75. The PRESIDENT said the Council would begin its 
consideration of item 7 on Friday, 7 January, at 3 p.m. 

The meeting rose at 6.50 p.m. 




